

Contact Info

PETER MANYONGA

manyongapeter1@gmail.com

+27 656 082 077/ +27 846 121 204

26, 4th AVENUE ROODEPOORT
1724



Personal Profile

With plenty of experience working for fabrication companies a suitable qualified welder with great deal knowledge of safety systems and operation welding equipment in workshop and manufacturing facilities. I am well-versed in welding to schematics with making inspections and test cutoff finished products. Able to working my own or as part of team.

- ALWAYS STRIVE FOR SUCCESS
- ABILITY TO ADJUST TO NEW AND CHALLENGING SITUATION TIMEOUSLY
- ABILITY TO WORK UNDER PRESSURE
- GOOD COMMUNICATION SKILLS WITH BOTH INTINAL AND EXTENAL CUSTOMERS

Personal details

Date of Birth:	9 MARCH 1992
Identity No:	DN307249
Nationality	ZIMBABWEAN
Sex:	MALE
Place of Birth:	ZIMBABWE
Languages:	SHONA, ENGLISH & ISIZULU
Marital Status:	MARRIED

CERTIFICATES

- * CO2 (CARBON WELDING)
- * CLEARVIEW INSTALLER

* EXPERIENCE *

COMPANY	: MORESTEEL TRADING & PROJECT
OCCUPATION	: WELDER
DURATION	: 2013 -2015
CONTACT	: ABRAHAM FURUNDZA 083444390
	: STANLEY 0614962824

COMPANY	: BIG 5 Contractors
OCCUPATION	: WELDER
DURATION	: 2018 -2020
CONTACT	: Anton 0810459681

COMPANY	: MacReg Designs
OCCUPATION	: WELDER
DURATION	: 2016 -2018
CONTACT	: Reggie 0817807179

COMPANY	: Seaviro
OCCUPATION	: WELDER & CLEARVIEW INNSTALLER
DURATION	: 2020 -2022
CONTACT	: Jerome 082742713

FUTURE ASPIRATION

- TO STUDY FOR A DIPLOMA IN MARKETING
- TO RUN MY OWN TRANSPORT COMPANY
- TO STUDY FOR A DEGREE IN TRANSPORT LOGISTICS
- I ASPIRE TO PURSUE STUDIES IN PHYSIO-THERAPY
- STUDY FOR A DEGREE IN SPORTS PSYCHOLOGY

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTE ATTENDED

- > Muchemwa High School
- > Year 2005-2008

CERTIFICATE:

ORDINARY LEVEL CERTIFICATE (MATRIC EQUIVALENCE)

- | | |
|-----------------------|---|
| ➤ ENGLISH | C |
| ➤ MATHS | B |
| ➤ GEOGRAPHY | C |
| ➤ HISTORY | A |
| ➤ INTERGRATED SCIENCE | C |
| ➤ SHONA | B |